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rnet Mall

Interactive Employment Network
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GNN Business Pages

On-Line Career Center

Economics Bulletin Board

Inte
Net

http://gnn.com/

http://gnn.com/gnn/bus/index.html

.html

g.cwis.uci.edu:7000/0/gopher.welcome/peg/
%20ASSISTANCE/mall

http://www.iquest.net/occ/

http://www.espan.com/

http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/bus.06.html

http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/met

http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/fi

http:/

Commercial Services on the Net
http://www.directory.net/dir/directory.html

Directory of commercial sites, resources, and 
services on the Internet. One of the most 

comprehensive business listings on the Net. 
More than 1,500 listings, organized 

alphabetically.

Compendiu m
with an emph
information.

Links to on-line businesses and resources, 
organized alphabetically and by topic.

ng of 
rces.

xt listing of commercial services, 
 by “floor.”

A nonprofit employer association for 
those looking for jobs or employees. 
Search résumés and get recruiter info.

Links to Inter

Me m
store

INTERNET

Prepared by Adobe Systems Incorporated 
and MacUser Magazine, this electronic 
edition is a prototype published in Adobe’s 
Portable Document Format (or PDF) file 
format. Besides offering a visual road map 
to hundreds of World Wide Web and FTP 
sites, this PDF file contains live hypertext 
links to each of the sites.

Viewing the file requires either Acrobat 
Reader or Acrobat Exchange. To use the 
web links embedded in the map, you’ll 
need Acrobat Exchange, the Acrobat 
Weblink plug-in (available as beta release 
software from Adobe’s web site), and a 
Web browser that supports Weblink (like 

Netscape Navigator or Spyglass Enhanced 
Mosaic). With the software installed, 
simply click on the link to launch your 
web browser and go directly to that site. 
The Weblink plug in does not work with 
the free Acrobat Reader.
PLEASE NOTE: We’ve tried to ensure the 
information is accurate. However, the Web 
is a dynamic environment, and web sites 
frequently change. Neither Adobe Systems 
Incorporated nor Ziff Davis Publishing 
Company make any representation or 
warranties of any kind with respect to the 
information presented here, and bear no 
liabilities for the use of this information.

Contents

Sponsor list

Government Information Zone

Macintosh Resources Zone

Business and Commerce Zone

Arts and Humanities Zone

Internet Reference Zone

Education and Reference Zone

MacUser Magazine

Reprinted from MacUser, May 1995. Copyright ©1995 Ziff-Davis Publishing Company

Welcome to the electronic version of the MacUser Internet Road Map! 

Go to Adobe Systems Inc. Web site Go to MacUser Web site

http://pheonix.net/~megahaus
http://www.visioneer.com
http://www.mot.com
http://www.nisus-soft.com/~nisus
http://www.tek
http://www.microsoft
http://www.adobe.com/
http://www.macuser.ziff.com/~macuser/http://tecfa.unige.ch/info-edu-comp.html System 7.0.1; Newton, Apple II, and
This map is a replication of MacUser's map in Adobe's Portable Document Format (PDF). We found the map to be very useful in its paper form. Converting the original Adobe Illustrator file to PDF, complete with Weblinks was a simple, straight forward process and proved to be an interesting experiment. Issues of redesigning this map for the on-screen viewer were not addressed.  Happy surfing!



     

MacUser Magazine
http://www.macuser.ziff.com/~macuser/

MacUser’s World Wide Web home includes
top articles from current issues,

back-issue archives, an index of stories,
and links to our favorite sites on the Web.
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Legend 
Major sites Smaller sites  Points of interest

Daily Federal Register

Government Documents (U.S. and World)

Roget’s Thesaurus 

Webster’s Dictionary 

World Phone Country- and Area-Code Index

Theoretical Sources

Classic Texts and Manuscripts in Education

Instructional Design Models

Interpersonal Computing and Technology
Journal of Technology 

Education Postmodern Culture

Apple Higher-Education Gopher Server 

College and University Departments 
of Education

State, Provincial, and 
National Agencies

Consequential Education Reports On-Line

Electronic Networking

Financial-Aid Information
OCLC — Online Computer Library Center 

RLG — Research Libraries Group

RLG Member Web Exhibits

AcIS Imaging — Digital-Image-Access Project

Oxford University Bodleian Library

Trinity College, Dublin

National Library Service for the 
Blind and Physically Handicapped

Center for Women’s Studies in Education

On-Line Ready-Reference

The WWW Virtual Library:
Educational Technology

Internet and Computer-Mediated 
Communication Resources

Library WWW Servers

Telnet-Accessible
Library Catalogs

Educom

Instructional Technology Connections

Electronic Journals

K – 12 Resources

Web66

Classroom Internet Server Cookbook

Hillside Elementary 
WWW School List

AskERIC Home Page

Distance Education

Best of the Net for Educators

Technology in Education

Higher-Education Resources

Department of Education

Carlos Home Page — Emory University

United States Holocaust
Memorial Museum

UC Berkeley Paleontology Exhibits

Interactive Frog Dissection

gopher://sol1.solinet.net/11/On-Line%20Ready%20Reference

gopher://gopher.counterpoint.com:2002/1

gopher://wiretap.Spies.COM/11/Gov

gopher://odie.niaid.nih.gov/77/.thesaurus/index

http://c.gp.cs.cmu.edu:5103/prog/webster

gopher://gopher.uoregon.edu/11/Reference/
Geographic%20%26%20Travel%20Information/phones

http://educom.edu/

http://tecfa.unige.ch/info-edu-comp.html

gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/
IT/ryder/itcon.html

gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/
dept/edu/IT/ryder/itc_data/theory.html

gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/
IT/ryder/itc_data/etexts.html

gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/
IT/ryder/itc_data/idmodels.html

gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.
edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/IT/

ryder/itc_data/ejournals.html

gopher://guvm.ccf.georgetown.edu/11/LISTSERV/ipct-j

http://borg.lib.vt.edu/ejournals/
JTE/jte.html

http://jefferson.village.virginia.edu/
pmc/contents.594.html

gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/
IT/ryder/itc_data/k12.html

http://web66.coled.umn.edu/

http://web66.coled.umn.edu/Cookbook/contents.html

http://hillside.coled.umn.edu/others.html

http://ericir.sunsite.syr.edu/

gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.
edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/

IT/ryder/itc_data/distance.html

http://www.rpi.edu/Internet/Guides/decemj/icmc/top.html

gopher://info.asu.edu/11/asu-cwis/education/other

gopher://info.asu.edu/11/asu-cwis/education/other/tech

gopher://info.hed.apple.com/1

gopher://info.asu.edu/11/asu-cwis/education/other/colleges

gopher://info.asu.edu/11/asu-cwis/education/other/sea

gopher://www.digimark.net/1/educ/her/

gopher://www.digimark.net:70/11/educ/dirs/hereps/

gopher://www.digimark.net:70/11/educ/dirs/heen/

http://www.ed.gov/

http://www.cs.cmu.edu:8001/afs/cs/user/mkant/
Public/FinAid/finaid.html

http://www.lib.washington.edu/~tdowling/libweb.html

http://www.oclc.org/

http://www-rlg.stanford.edu/welcome.html

http://www-rlg.stanford.edu/exhibits/museums.html

http://www.cc.columbia.edu/imaging/html/diap.html

http://www.cc.emory.edu/CARLOS/carlos.html

http://rsl.ox.ac.uk/imacat.html

http://www.ushmm.org/index.html

http://ucmp1.berkeley.edu/exhibits.html

http://www.tcd.ie/

gopher://marvel.loc.gov:70/11/loc/nls

gopher://porpoise.oise.on.ca/11/resources/CWSE

gopher://yaleinfo.yale.edu:7000/11/Libraries/ http://curry.edschool.virginia.edu/~insttech/frog/

Wide-ranging collection of research tools and 
reference tools, particularly useful for Netters 
who can’t use the Web directly.

Regulatory and government information, updated daily.

Slightly out-of-date documents from the Clinton 
administration, NATO, the UN, and other sources.

Information/materials on integrating 
information technology into the classroom.

Lots of links to information on 
education and technology.

Classic writings on education from Descartes, 
Kant, Rousseau, and more.

Excellent source of links to papers on 
constructivism and postmodern thought, plus 
teaching and learning with Internet tools.

Links to on-line K – 12 educational sites.

Sites and resource links for integrating 
the Internet into K – 12 curricula.

Everything you need in order to set up a Mac Web server.

Oldest and most complete list of 
K – 12 schools on the Internet, plus 
useful links.

Graphics-intensive, 
searchable source for 
lesson plans, info guides, 
and FAQs.

Links to resources and 
materials on distance 

education and emerging 
technologies.

John December’s well-maintained, enormous 
list of links.

Lots of links to well-established education resources.

Web links to financial-aid information 
on the Internet.

Extensive and well-maintained links to libraries 
and related organizations worldwide.

Subscriber reference and bibliographic services.

Pointers to exemplary WWW exhibits from major 
libraries. (Graphics-intensive.)

Exhibits on Ancient Americas, Ancient Egypt, 
Ancient Near East, Subsaharan Africa, and 
more. (Graphics-intensive.)

Exhibit of medieval manuscripts and materials.

Excellent, graphics-intensive geological, 
historical, and paleontological exhibits.Slower overseas links but worthwhile for the 

spectacular Book of Kells exhibit.

Links to a variety of information and 
Net resources on disability.

Info about the CWSE and its programs.

Searchable links to literally hundreds of telnet-accessible 
libraries worldwide — a must for researchers. 

Graphics-intensive, thorough frog-dissection tutorial 
with lots of images and movies. Innovative use of the 
Web as a teaching tool.

Whole Internet
Catalog — Education

http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/ed.toc.html

Links to useful sites in the field of education.

EDUCATION AND REFERENCE ZONE

FAQs

Indices to Web Documents
Global Network Navigator (GNN)

The WWW Virtual Library: 
Subject Catalog

Whole Internet Catalog

InterNIC
Directory of Directories

List of Usenet FAQs

Virtual Libraries

Internet Resources Meta-Index

World Wide Web Home

Planet Earth 
Internet Index (SilverPlatter)

What’s New

What’s New with NCSA Mosaic

What’s New on Yahoo

Searching the Web

LYCOS

The WebCrawler

WWWW — The World Wide Web Worm

Robots, Spiders, etc.

WAIS Servers

Commercial Directories

Commercial Services on the Net

Internet Resources

Archie

Finding People on
the Internet

Gopher Sites

Internet Resources List

Top-Level Gopher: University of Minnesota

Searching FAQs via WAIS

Registered WWW Servers by Country

NCSA Starting Points for Internet Exploration

Net Happenings

What’s New at EINet Galaxy

Whole Internet Catalog What’s New

Scout Report

Metalist of What’s New Pages

NetSearch Search Tool

Growth of the World Wide Web

Robots, Wanderers, and Spiders

Directory of Servers

AT&T 800 Directory

BizWeb
Four11 Directory Services (SLED)

Worldwide Yellow Pages

Netfind
Finger

WhoisX.500 Gateway

FTP Sites

Internet Fax Server

Gopher to Info-Mac Archive

Gopher to University of Michigan Mac Archive

Internet-Tools Summary

Veronica

Mailing Lists

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/FAQs/

http://www.luth.se/wais/

http://www.cis.ohio-state.edu/hypertext/faq/usenet/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Indices_to_Web_Documents/

http://www11.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/
bySubject/Virtual_libraries/Overview.html

http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/SDG/Software/Mosaic/MetaIndex.html

http://www11.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/InfoHome.html

http://www10.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/WWW/Servers.html

http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/SDG/Software/Mosaic/
StartingPoints/NetworkStartingPoints.html

http://white.nosc.mil/info.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Business/Corporations/Publishing/
O_Reilly___Associates__Inc_/GNN___Global_Network_Navigator/

http://www.silverplatter.com/intindex/intro.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Indices_to_Web_Documents/Net_Happenings/

http://www11.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/
bySubject/Overview.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Indices_to_Web_Documents/What_s_New/

http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/SDG/Software/Mosaic/
Docs/whats-new.html

http://www.einet.net/about.html#NEW

http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/nunu.toc.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/new.html
http://www.internic.net/scout-report/

http://www.seas.upenn.edu/~mengwong/
whatsnew.list.html

http://www.digital.com/gnn/wic/newrescat.toc.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Searching_the_Web/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Searching_the_Web/Lycos/

http://webcrawler.cs.washington.edu/WebCrawler/Home.html

http://www.cs.colorado.edu/home/mcbryan/WWWW.html

http://www.netweb.com/cortex/project/netsearch/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Searching_the_Web/Robots__Spiders__etc_/

http://www.mit.edu:8001/people/mkgray/web-growth.html

http://web.nexor.co.uk/mak/doc/robots/robots.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Computers/World_Wide_Web/
Databases_and_Searching/WAIS/WAIS_Servers/

http://www.wais.com/wais-dbs/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Business/Directories/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Business/Corporations/
Telecommunications/AT_T/AT_T_800_Directory/

http://www.bizweb.com/

http://www.four11.com/

http://www.directory.net/

http://www.yellow.com/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Internet_Resources/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Internet_Resources/Archie/

http://ds.internic.net/ds/dsdirofdirs.html

http://alpha.acast.nova.edu/phone.html

http://alpha.acast.nova.edu/netfind.html
http://alpha.acast.nova.edu/cgi-bin/finger

gopher://phantom.bsu.edu:4320/7whois%20rs.internic.net
gopher://judgmentday.rs.itd.umich.edu:7777/1

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Internet_Resources/FTP_Sites/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Internet_Resources/Gopher_Sites/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Internet_Resources/Internet_Fax_Server/

http://www.eit.com/web/netservices.html

gopher://gopher.tc.umn.edu/

gopher://sumex-aim.stanford.edu/11/info-mac/

gopher://gopher.archive.merit.net:7055/11/mac

http://www.rpi.edu/Internet/Guides/decemj/internet-tools.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Internet_Resources/Veronica/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/
Internet_Resources/Mailing_Lists/

Geographically based Internet 
directory. Not very complete.

Links to GNN pages worldwide.

General reference.

WAIS index and links to comp.internet
.net-happenings newsgroup. 

Compendium of various What’s New 
pages from around the Net.

Well-established, lengthy list of new services 
appearing on the Web.

Net resources organized by subject. 
You can also search the EINet Galaxy.

Whole Internet Catalog’s What’s New list.

An ever changing collection of 
interesting Internet links.

Excellent tool for searching out specific 
information on the Internet.

Winner of the Best of the Web ’94 Award for 
best navigational aid. 

Searches multiple remote sources; 
results seem odd.

Compendium of links and 
information on robots.

Comprehensive directory of searchable WAIS 
databases.

Links to directory and a query interface.

Archie guides and query forms.

Simple yet effective listing of 
directories and services on the Net.

Look for someone’s e-mail address by 
name and region/domain. Mixed (and 
often extensive) results.

Index of gopher sites plus Jughead 
gopher search.

Yes, you can even send faxes over the Internet.

Concise listing of key Internet resources 
in a wide variety of fields.

John December’s extensive summation of Internet tools.

Links to a variety of Veronica servers and 
info on using them.

Info on finding and using Internet mailing lists.

Yahoo Reference
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/

Reference section of a very well-organized 
collection of links to lots of other Internet sites.

INTERNET REFERENCE ZONE
EINet Galaxy

Arts and Humanities

Leisure and Recreation

Architecture
Language and Literature

Authors

Poetry

Prose Fiction and Nonfiction

The On-Line-Books Page

The English Server

The Etext Archive

Project Gutenberg On-Line Zines

Ezine Listing

The WWW Virtual Library: Literature

Science-Fiction Resource Guide

Performing Arts

Visual Arts

Le WebLouvreArt on the Net

Film and Video

Internet Movie Database

Rice University Film
and TV Archive

Games

Humor

Music

Internet Underground-Music 
Archive

Country-Music Page

Reading

Television

TV Net

Rice Gopher Architecture Index

The WWW Virtual Library: Architecture

Banned Books On-Line On-Line Books

Factsheet Five

InterText
Quanta

Ansel Adams: Fiat Lux

Zarf ’s List of Interactive Games on the Web

Dilbert Newsletter 1.0

Usenet rec.humor Page

The Death of Rock ’n’ Roll

Austin Music

International Teletimes

trib.com — The Internet Newspaper

Star Trek: The Next Generation

Lurker’s Guide to Babylon 5

Public Broadcasting System GopherKlingon-Language
Institute

http://galaxy.einet.net/

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities.html

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/
Architecture.html

gopher://riceinfo.rice.edu/11/Subject/Architecture

http://www.clr.toronto.edu:1080/VIRTUALLIB/arch.html

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/
Language-and-Literature.html

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/
Language-and-Literature/Authors.html

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/
Language-and-Literature/Poetry.html

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/
Language-and-Literature/Prose-Fiction-and-Non-Fiction.html

http://www.cs.cmu.edu:8001/Web/books.html

http://www.cs.cmu.edu:8001/Web/
People/spok/banned-books.html

http://english-server.hss.cmu.edu/

http://www.etext.org/

http://www.etext.org/books.html

http://med-amsa.bu.edu/Gutenberg/Welcome.html
http://www.etext.org/Zines/

http://www.ora.com:8080/johnl/ezine-list/gopher://locust.cic.net/11/
Factsheet.Five

http://www.etext.org/Zines/InterText/

http://www.etext.org/Zines/Quanta/

http://sunsite.unc.edu/ibic/IBIC-homepage.html

ftp://gandalf.rutgers.edu/pub/sfl/sf-resource.guide.html

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/
Arts-and-Humanities/Performing-Arts.html

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/
Arts-and-Humanities/Visual-Arts.html

http://bookweb.cwis.uci.edu:8042/AdamsHome.html

http://www.art.net/

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/
Leisure-and-Recreation.html

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/
Leisure-and-Recreation/
Film-and-Video.html

http://www.cm.cf.ac.uk/Movies/moviequery.html

gopher://riceinfo.rice.edu/11/Subject/FilmTV

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/
Leisure-and-Recreation/Games.html

http://www.cs.cmu.edu:8001/afs/
cs.cmu.edu/user/zarf/www/games.html

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/
Leisure-and-Recreation/Humor.html

http://www.quadralay.com/www/Dilbert/Newsletter/1.0.html

http://www.cs.odu.edu/~cashman/humor.html

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/
Leisure-and-Recreation/Music.html

http://alfred1.u.washington.edu:8080/
~jlks/pike/DeathRR.html

http://www.iuma.com/

http://galaxy.einet.net/EINet/staff/
wayne/country/country.html

http://www.quadralay.com/www/
Austin/AustinMusic/AustinMusic.html

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/
Leisure-and-Recreation/Reading.html

http://www.wimsey.com/teletimes/
teletimes_home_page.html

http://www.trib.com/

http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/
Leisure-and-Recreation/Television.html

http://www.ugcs.caltech.edu/
~werdna/sttng/

http://www.hyperion.com/lurk/lurker.html

http://tvnet.com/TVnet.html

gopher://gopher.pbs.org/

http://www.kli.org/
KLIhome.html

A searchable, well-organized general guide to 
information and services on the Net.

Pointers to journals, schools, archives, and databases.

Searchable, up-to-date links and info on 
architecture topics and sites.

Links to Bruce Sterling, Vannevar Bush, 
Jack Williamson, and more.

Searchable indexes and links to on-line texts.

Links to Ulysses, Candide, Fanny 
Hill, Huckleberry Finn, and more.

Searches and links to humanities 
texts and related sites.

Info and links to on-line text resources.

Electronic publications available via the Internet.

Comprehensive guide to nearly every electronic 
publication available.

On-line fiction magazine.
On-line science-fiction magazine.

Links to authors, libraries, books, magazines, 
and reference materials.

Well-maintained, comprehensive listing of science-
fiction resources on the Net; many links and pointers.

Links to various sources of information 
about the performing arts.

U.S.: http://sunsite.unc.edu/louvre/
Europe: http://mistral.enst.fr/louvre/
That’s right, art from the real Louvre, in Paris! 
(Graphics-intensive.)

On-line exhibition of Adams’ photographs 
from UC Irvine.

Links to art sites and art happenings plus a 
gallery and featured artists.

Impressive, searchable, and expanding 
database of movie reviews, biographical 
information, filmographies, and film ratings 
by Net users.

Many pointers to gaming resources: computer games, cards, 
Net-based games and MUDs, role-playing games, and more.

Direct from the author of the “Dilbert” comic strip.

Ruminations on the future of rock, with 
links to sites about significant artists.

Graphics-intensive look at bands, zines, independent 
record labels, and industry news.

Lyrics, newsletters, reviews, and links to 
country-music sites.

Austin music scene and bands.

Broad on-line magazine of international culture.

Search CNN Headline News plus 
news of Casper, Wyoming.

Trekkers off the starboard bow! One 
of the lowest common denominators 

of the Internet community.

One of the best TV-related 
sites on the Web.

TV information, ratings, and large 
lists of Internet TV resources. 

ARTS AND HUMANITIES ZONE

CommerceNet

Global Network Navigator (GNN)Whole Internet Catalog

CommerceNet Participants

News Information and Events

CommerceNet Find Page

Business Sources on the Net

NASDAQ Financial Executive Journal

GEMS — Realty Information Services

Holt’s Market Report

QuoteCom

Internet Brokerage Service

The Internet Mall

Interactive Employment Network

Personal-Finance Center

Financial Planning and Insurance

Credit Cards

Taxes
Investment

Other Investment-Oriented Servers

World Wide Web Resources

Data Archives

Mutual-Fund Market Manager
Internet Information Center

NETworth Market Outlook

Business Publications and Resources

Valuable Stats

Business Sites

Directories

GNN Business Pages

Business and Finance 

Security APL Quote Server

On-Line Career Center

Economics Bulletin Board
FinWeb

Rice Economics Gopher

University of Michigan 
Economics Gopher

Personal-Finance Internet Resources

NETworth

The Electronic Newsstand

The Internet Business Center

Internet Shopping
Network

http://www.commerce.net/

http://www.commerce.net/directories/directories.html

http://www.commerce.net/directories/participants/participants.html

http://www.commerce.net/directories/news/news.html

http://www.commerce.net/information/help/find.html

http://gnn.com/gnn/gnn.html

http://gnn.com/gnn/bus/index.html

http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/index.html

http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/bus.toc.html

gopher://refmac.kent.edu/1D-1%3a2577%3aBusiness/

http://www.law.cornell.edu/nasdaq/nasdtoc.html

http://www.gems.com/realestate/index.html

gopher://wuecon.wustl.edu:671/11/holt

http://www.quote.com/

http://www.secapl.com/cgi-bin/qsx

http://pawws.secapl.com/C_html/login.html

gopher://peg.cwis.uci.edu:7000/0/gopher.welcome/peg/
INTERNET%20ASSISTANCE/mall

http://www.iquest.net/occ/

http://www.espan.com/

http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/bus.06.html

http://riskweb.bus.utexas.edu/
finweb.html

http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/econ.02.html

http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/bus.02.html

http://gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/index.html

http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/index.html

http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/plan.html

http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/credit.html

http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/tax.html

http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/invest.subjects.html

http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/invest.general.html

http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/www.html

http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/archives.html

http://networth.galt.com/www/home/networth.html

http://networth.galt.com/www/home/mutual/

http://networth.galt.com/www/home/info/

http://networth.galt.com/www/home/outlook/

gopher://gopher.enews.com/11/

gopher://gopher.enews.com:70/11/newsletter

http://tig.com/IBC/index.html

http://tig.com/IBC/Statistics.html

http://tig.com/IBC/Servers.htmlhttp://www.internet.net/

Nonprofit consortium for 
electronic commerce.

Subject-based links and a list of participants. 

A-to-Z list of participants, subscribers, and 
members. 

News and links to materials on electronic 
commerce.

Search CommerceNet for keywords and names.

Compendium of links to Internet resources, 
with an emphasis on commercial and consumer 
information.

Links to on-line businesses and resources, 
organized alphabetically and by topic.

Very useful subject listing of 
on-line resources.

Links to agriculture, small business, 
government information, investment, 

management, Internet commerce, and more.

Property and services directories on properties 
and businesses for sale or rent worldwide.

George Holt’s brief, same-day reports on indexes 
and averages from major U.S. exchanges.

Stock quotes and other services.

Free stock quotes. 

Subscriber brokerage service on the Net.

(Large) text listing of commercial services, 
organized by “floor.”

A nonprofit employer association for 
those looking for jobs or employees. 
Search résumés and get recruiter info.

Listing of financial and 
economic resources.

Info and links on personal finance and home 
businesses.

Excellent pointers to on-line tax information.
Links to Internet resources on stocks, mutual 

funds, market data, and more.

Collection of well-done WWW personal-finance 
and investment resources.

Data sources for investment research.

Links to stock-market and mutual-fund info 
and other on-line investment resources.

Searchable info and quotes on 
hundreds of funds.

Investment newsletters and publications.

Magazines, sports, an electronic bookstore, 
music, travel, news, and more.

Links to a wide range of business-related publications.

A site for and about conducting business on the 
Internet.

Charts and maps on Internet usage, markets, and 
traffic patterns. (Some information is dated.)

Examples of sites conducting 
business, marketing, customer 
support, and more via the Internet.

Membership-based series of Internet 
storefronts  and merchandise.

Commercial Services on the Net
http://www.directory.net/dir/directory.html

Directory of commercial sites, resources, and 
services on the Internet. One of the most 

comprehensive business listings on the Net. 
More than 1,500 listings, organized 

alphabetically.

BUSINESS AND COMMERCE ZONE

Information about Apple, its products, and its history,
plus press releases, phone numbers, and links to 

other Apple-related network sites.

Lists of Apple hardware and software, along with product 
information and support.

Software archives and updates for all Apple 
products, including system software through 
System 7.0.1; Newton, Apple II, and 
DOS/Windows products; and useful utility 
software.

Newton product and software information plus links to 
other Newton resources and customer service.

Claris product information, demos, special 
offers, and a searchable TechInfo Database, 
plus customer support and updaters.

Nicely done searchable database of Apple 
technical issues, including lists of new and 
most-frequently-accessed articles.

Links to technical information and files 
maintained by Apple’s Developer Technical 

Support group.

Information on Mac development, links to 
popular Mac Internet sites, porting code to 
PowerPC, and more.

Valuable errata and addenda to the
Inside Macintosh series.

Central point for Apple technical information, 
software updates, and information resources.

Good-sized listing of Apple Net resources, 
third-party vendors, and non-Apple

Internet resources.
Adobe information, customer spotlights, and service.

Make sure to check out the Trash on the image-mapped home page.

Pointers to important Mac-related Internet 
sites and programs.

Descriptions of and pointers to useful Mac-
related mailing lists.

Pointers to extremely valuable noncommercial 
Mac sites.

Pointers to Internet sites maintained by Apple 
and other companies.

CodeWarrior support and 
information.

Searchable Knowledge Base, ftp 
archive, on-line job listings, and more.

Biweekly electronic newsletter with PowerPC 
and Power Mac news.

News, software updates, 
and product info.

News and product info plus links to 
other vendors and sites.

Information from Apple’s 
Developer Products group.

Excellent collection of OpenDoc 
mailing lists, files, overviews, and 

technical info.

Hot-linked lists of Info-Mac 
mirror sites worldwide.

MacWEEK info, issues, article archives, 
and inside information.

Can’t decide where to go? Random URL 
selection takes you to new places on 
the Web.

Amazing real-life Web pages you 
have to see to believe.

Collections of Mac FAQ files on 
hardware, software, specific 
applications, and programming, 
many in HTML format. An excellent 
information resource.

Links to desktop-publishing resources on the Internet.

The Mac has always been blessed with a loyal and 
active user community. This is a collection of 

pointers to other Mac resources around the Net.

The Info-Mac site for Mac shareware, 
freeware, information, and product updates. 
Please use one of these mirrors of sumex-aim, 
since load on this server is very high:

Web access to the entire Info-Mac file structure, with abstracts.

A central Mac file site for freeware, shareware, product 
updates, and information. Please use one of these mirrors 

of this archive, since it’s extremely popular:

Useful collection of links to Info-Mac and 
other Mac Internet sites.

Overview of Mac software archives and other sites.

Indexed and “moderated” ftp, gopher, news, 
and Web Mac-software-archive site.

Web versions of TidBITS issues and links to 
other useful sites.

Web-based compilation of links to Mac 
software, periodicals, reviews, books, mailing 
lists, newsgroups, vendor information, and 
more.

Summary of net-based Mac resources 
plus pointers to specialized sites and 

popular software.

Extensive summary of newsgroups 
related to the Mac.

High-bandwidth discussion of Mac 
communications and Internet software.

Moderated newsgroup with general Q&A, 
TidBITS issues, summaries, and 
announcements of new files archived at 
Info-Mac sites.

Apple Products and Support

Developer Services
and Products

Apple Support-and-
Information Web

Outside Resources
Info-Mac Software Archive

University of Michigan
Mac Archive

Usenet Newsgroups
About the Mac

http://www.apple.com/

http://www.apple.com/documents/productsupport.html

ftp://ftp.apple.com/dts/

http://www.claris.com/

http://www.apple.com/documents/newton.html

http://www.info.apple.com/til.html

http://www.info.apple.com/dev/developerservices.html

http://www.info.apple.com/dev/dts.html

http://www.info.apple.com/dev/technotes/Main.html

http://www.info.apple.com/

http://www.info.apple.com/web.pages.html

http://www.adobe.com/

http://www.amug.org/

http://www.farallon.com/

http://info.globalvillag.com/

http://www.hp.com/

http://www.uwtc.washington.edu/Computing/Internet/
MacintoshResources.html

http://www.uwtc.washington.edu/Computing/Internet/
MailingLists.html

http://www.uwtc.washington.edu/Computing/Internet/
NonCommercialSites.html

http://www.uwtc.washington.edu/Computing/Internet/
CommercialSites.html

ftp://ftp.asante.com/

http://www.mot.com/

http://lorien.qualcomm.com/
QualHome.html

ftp://ftp.radius.com/pub/radius/
software/mac/

http://www.iquest.com/~fairgate/cw/cw.html

http://www.microsoft.com/

http://power.globalnews.com/

http://www.qms.com/

http://www.symantec.com/

http://www.cambridge.apple.com/

http://www.astro.nwu.edu/lentz/mac/
programming/open-doc/home-od.html

http://www.realtime.net/~jones/info-mac-sites.html

http://www.cambridge.apple.com/more-sites.html

http://www.ziff.com/~macweek/


http://kuhttp.cc.ukans.edu/cwis/organizations/
kucia/uroulette/uroulette.html

http://www.primus.com/staff/paulp/useless.html

http://www.astro.nwu.edu/lentz/mac/
faqs/home-faqs.html

http://rever.nmsu.edu/~elharo/faq/generalfaq.html

http://rever.nmsu.edu/~elharo/faq/systemfaq.html

http://www.realtime.net/~jones/mac-ftp-sites.html

http://www.astro.nwu.edu/lentz/mac/faqs/source/powerbook.html

http://www.cs.purdue.edu/homes/gwp/dtp/dtp.html

http://www.apple.com/documents/outsideresources.html

ftp://sumex-aim.stanford.edu/info-mac/

ftp://mrcnext.cso.uiuc.edu/pub/info-mac/
ftp://wuarchive.wustl.edu/systems/mac/info-mac/
ftp://ftp.hawaii.edu/mirrors/info-mac/

http://hyperarchive.lcs.mit.edu/HyperArchive/HyperArchive.html

ftp://mac.archive.umich.edu/mac/

ftp://mirror.archive.umich.edu/

(automatically selects a U.S. mirror)
ftp://wuarchive.wustl.edu/systems/mac/umich.edu/

ftp://archive.orst.edu/pub/mirrors/archive.umich.edu/mac/

http://web.nexor.co.uk/public/mac/archive/welcome.html

http://web.nexor.co.uk/public/mac/servers.html

http://wwwhost.ots.utexas.edu/mac/internet.html

http://www.dartmouth.edu/pages/TidBITS/TidBITS.html

http://rever.nmsu.edu/~elharo/faq/Macintosh.html

http://rever.nmsu.edu/~elharo/faq/Macintosh.html

http://rever.nmsu.edu/~elharo/faq/
newsgroups.html

http://www.intercon.com/

Apple Software Updates

Developer Technical Support 
Group Home Page

Apple-Related Web Pages

Mac Internet Resources

Mailing Lists

Noncommercial Mac Sites

Commercial Mac Sites

Microsoft

PowerPC News

Apple Cambridge

MacWEEK

Mac FAQs

ClarisWeb

Apple Technical-Information Library

Info-Mac HyperArchive Root

NEXOR Mac-Software Catalog

Mac Information Sources

OTS Mac Archive

TidBITS WWW Archive

The Well-Connected Mac

Mac Software on the Net

news:comp.sys.mac.comm

news:comp.sys.mac.digest

Apple Newton

news:comp.sys.mac.announce
news:comp.sys.mac.programmer
news:comp.sys.mac.games
news:comp.sys.mac.hypercard
news:comp.sys.mac.misc
news:comp.sys.mac.portables

Tech Notes

Adobe Systems

Arizona Macintosh Users’ Group

Farallon

Global Village

Hewlett-Packard

Asanté Technologies

Motorola

Qualcomm

Radius

Many Other Vendors

Metrowerks

QMS 

Symantec 

Many Other Vendors

OpenDoc List of Info-Mac Mirrors

More Mac-Related Sites

URouLette

Useless WWW Pages

Introductory Mac FAQ

Mac System Software FAQ

Mac FTP Sites

Mac PowerBook FAQ

DTP Internet Jump List

InterCon Systems

Apple Computer

MACINTOSH RESOURCES ZONE

Executive Branch

Legislative Branch

U.S. Budget

Federal Agencies

NASA Information Services

States

Judiciary

SunSITE-Based Government Documents

Military

United Nations

Foreign Countries

House of Representatives

UniPress Will. T. Bill

CapWeb

Congressional E-Mail Addresses

House of Representatives

Senate

White House Files OverviewWhite House Press Releases

Consumer-Information Catalog

CIC TV Commercials

What’s New at LBL

FinanceNet

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

National Trade Data Bank

POPClock Projection

Main Data Bank

Foreign Trade Division Home Page

Central Intelligence Agency

Factbook on Intelligence

Locis

POW/MIA Database

Russian Church and Native Alaskan Cultures

Selections from the African-American Mosaic

1492: An Ongoing Voyage

Scrolls from the Dead Sea

Rome Reborn: The Vatican Library and Renaissance Culture

Comet Home Page

Shoemaker-Levy 9 Home Page (JPL)

Space Calendar (JPL)

Johnson Space Center 

U.S. Geological Survey

USGS Global Change Research Program

Stellwagen Bank Sea Floor Mapping Project

U.S. Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Tax Forms and Instructions

Federal Communications Commission

Search Senate Bill Texts

Secretary of State

Department of Commerce

Oregon Legislative Information

Oregon State Archives Public Information Server

Minnesota House of Representatives

National Criminal Justice Reference Service

Directorate of Time

Army

Canada

Japan

Australia

The White House / Interactive Citizens’ Handbook White House Information

Executive-Branch Gopher

Bills

FedWorld

Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory

Department of Commerce

Department of Commerce

Census Bureau

Census Bureau

1990 Census Lookup
Central Intelligence Agency

CIA World Factbook

Library of Congress

Library of Congress

Library of Congress Exhibits

Revelations from the Russian Archives

Thomas: Legislative Information

NASA

Jet Propulsion Laboratory

Jet Propulsion Laboratory

On-Line Tour of the Planets

NASA Internet Connection

Small Business Administration

Smithsonian Institution

Social Security Administration

American Memory

Department of the Interior

U.S. Geological SurveyEROS Data Center

Department of the Treasury

WWW Virtual Library Law Link: 
State-Government Servers

California

State Government

Association of Bay Area Governments

State Senate WWW Server

Texas

State of Texas Resources

Oregon

Washington

Washington’s World Wide Web Page

Minnesota

Department of Justice Supreme Court 

White House Information

National Information Infrastructure

Navy
U.S. Naval Observatory

Navy On-Line

Military History

Air Force Internet Web Server

Air Force

United Nations Gopher

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/
Government/Executive_Branch/

http://www.whitehouse.gov/
gopher://gopher.tamu.edu/11/.dir/president.dir

gopher://marvel.loc.gov/11/federal/fedinfo/byagency/executive

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Legislative_Branch/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Legislative_Branch/Bills/

http://www.trib.com/service/UShouse.html

http://www.unipress.com/will-t-bill.html

http://policy.net/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Legislative_Branch/Congressional_E_Mail_Addresses/

gopher://gopher.house.gov/

gopher://gopher.senate.gov/

gopher://sunny.stat-usa.gov/11/BudgetFY96


http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies/

http://www.fedworld.gov/#usgovt/

http://english-server.hss.cmu.edu/WhiteHouse.htmlhttp://eos.esusda.gov/wh/whsum.html

http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/cic/cic.htm

http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/cic/multimed.htm

http://the-tech.mit.edu/Bulletins/nafta.html

http://www.lbl.gov/LBL.html

http://www.lbl.gov/whats-new.html

http://www.financenet.gov/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Agencies/Department_of_Commerce/

http://www.doc.gov/

http://www.uspto.gov/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Agencies/National_Oceanic_and_Atmospheric_Administration/

http://www.stat-usa.gov/BEN/Services/ntdbhome.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/
Government/Agencies/Census_Bureau/

http://www.census.gov/

http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/popclock

http://www.census.gov/Info.html

http://www.census.gov/cdrom/lookup

http://www.census.gov/org/econ/foreign_trade/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Agencies/Central_Intelligence_Agency__CIA_/

http://www.ic.gov/

http://www.ic.gov/facttell/toc.html

http://www.ic.gov/94fact/fb94toc/fb94toc.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Agencies/Library_of_Congress/

telnet://locis.loc.gov/

http://www.loc.gov/

http://lcweb2.loc.gov/pow/powhome.html
http://lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/exhibits.html

http://lcweb.loc.gov/exhibits/russian/s1a.html

http://lcweb.loc.gov/exhibits/African.American/intro.html

http://sunsite.unc.edu/expo/1492.exhibit/Intro.html

http://sunsite.unc.edu/expo/deadsea.scrolls.exhibit/intro.html

http://sunsite.unc.edu/expo/soviet.exhibit/soviet.archive.html

http://sunsite.unc.edu/expo/vatican.exhibit/Vatican.exhibit.html

http://thomas.loc.gov/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/
Government/Research_Labs/NASA/

http://hypatia.gsfc.nasa.gov/NASA_homepage.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Research_Labs/NASA/Jet_Propulsion_Laboratory/

http://www.jpl.nasa.gov/

http://stardust.jpl.nasa.gov/planets/

http://encke.jpl.nasa.gov/

http://NewProducts.jpl.nasa.gov/sl9/

http://NewProducts.jpl.nasa.gov/calendar/

http://www.jsc.nasa.gov/
jsc/home.html

http://www.jsc.nasa.gov/


http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Agencies/Smithsonian_Institution/

http://www.ssa.gov/SSA_Home.html

http://rs6.loc.gov/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Agencies/Department_of_the_Interior/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Agencies/Department_of_the_Interior/U_S__Geological_Survey/

http://www.usgs.gov/

http://geochange.er.usgs.gov/gch.html

http://sun1.cr.usgs.gov/

http://quissett.er.usgs.gov/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Agencies/Department_of_the_Treasury/

http://www.ustreas.gov/

http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/irs/irs.html

http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/irs/taxforms.html

http://www.fcc.gov/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States/

http://www.law.indiana.edu/law/states.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States/California/

http://www.ca.gov/

http://www.abag.ca.gov/

http://www.sen.ca.gov/

http://www.sen.ca.gov/htbin/
index/senate_bills9596

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States/Texas/

http://www.texas.gov/

http://register.sos.texas.gov/

gopher://gopher.tdoc.texas.gov/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States/Oregon/

gopher://gaia.ucs.orst.edu/11/osu-i%2bs/OLIS

http://arcweb.sos.or.gov/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States/Washington/

http://olympus.dis.wa.gov/www/wahome.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States/Minnesota/

http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/
Government/Judicial_Branch/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
Agencies/Department_of_Justice/

gopher://ncjrs.aspensys.com:71/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Law/Supreme_Court/

http://www.law.cornell.edu/supct/

http://sunsite.unc.edu/govdocs.htmlhttp://www.esusda.gov/wh/whsum.html


http://sunsite.unc.edu/nii/NII-Table-of-Contents.html

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Military/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Military/Navy/

http://www.usno.navy.mil/

http://tycho.usno.navy.mil/

http://www.navy.mil/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/
Government/Military/Army/

http://ultra.acs.ohio-state.edu/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/
Government/Military/Air_Force/

http://www.af.mil/

North American Free Trade Agreement

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/
Government/United_Nations/

gopher://gopher.undp.org/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/
Government/Countries/Australia/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Countries/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/
Government/Countries/Canada/

http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/
Government/Countries/Japan/

Current and archived White House 
information from a variety of sources.

Overviews of the executive branch, press releases, speeches, 
tours, and the first family. (Graphics-intensive.)

Searchable index of 1992 – 94 White 
House documents.

Link to gopher server containing Library of Congress 
and other documents from executive-branch agencies.

Information on the 103rd Congress and limited 
information on significant and current bills.

Searchable index to House bills from 
the 103rd Congress.

Humorous Web interface to searchable WAIS 
index of the House bills of the 103rd Congress.

Unauthorized guide to the U.S. Congress.

Links to sites maintaining lists of congressional 
e-mail addresses.

House member and committee 
information and direct links.

Senate member and 
committee information 
plus links to other 
government sites.

Searchable version of the 1996 Federal Budget plus 
documents available in Adobe Acrobat PDF format.

Direct pointers to several agencies and federally 
maintained Web resources.

New and growing collection of federal
-government information. Managed by 

the National Technical Information 
Service (NTIS).

Links to searchable, gopher-based text of White House files, 
memoranda, executive orders, proclamations, press releases, 
speeches, and so on.

Summaries and full text of White House press 
releases for 1994.

More than 200 consumer publications about federal 
benefits, housing, cars, health, and more.

MPEG and AVI clips of those famous TV spots.

Hear a giant sucking sound? Check out the complete text of NAFTA.

LBL information, news releases, and
San Francisco Bay Area transit schedules.

Summary of new and noteworthy 
WWW resources at LBL.

Nicely presented finance 
information intended primarily 

for government professionals, 
with an emphasis on sharing 

innovative ideas and techniques.

Pointers to DoC resources and agencies on the Web.

Speeches, press releases, DoC agencies, and the 
Commerce Information Locator Service.

Links to national and regional weather and 
climatic information centers.

Subscriber service for monthly updates on 
world-trade data; some information available 
free via gopher and ftp.

Department information and 
links to other sites.

Up-to-the-minute projections of 
U.S. population.

Access to documents and publications, tips 
on genealogy, news releases, population 
data, and a statistical abstract of the U.S.

Look up 1990 census data by geographic and 
population categories. Some tables not yet available.

Information, press releases. 

CIA home page with links to public CIA Factbooks.

Info on the CIA: history and frequently 
asked questions.

Maps and statistical information on 
regions and nations worldwide — 

perhaps the best on-line almanac the 
Net has to offer.

Library resources and links to other 
governmental resources.

Not graphically pleasing, but you’ll find the Library of 
Congress catalog, federal legislation, and other information.

Just getting under way on the Web, this includes the 
American Memory Project, the African-American 

Culture and History Exhibit, plus links to the gopher-
based LC Marvel information system.

Searchable database of information on 
Americans missing in action in Southeast Asia. Text and images contained in Library of 

Congress exhibits.

A text-and-image resource guide to the 
library’s African-American collections.

Searchable database, with full text of House and 
Senate bills and the Congressional Record.

Home-page central for NASA, plus news, NASA 
on-line resources, and subject indexes.

Collection of links to JPL services as well as info 
on current and future space missions.

Graphics-intensive collection of high-quality images and 
information on NASA’s planetary-exploration program.

Excellent collection of resources, records, and images on comets and observations.

Images and info on the SL9 
comet’s collision with Jupiter. 

Calendar with an overview of 
planned launches, events, and 

important anniversaries in 1995.

A list of NASA Internet resources maintained 
at the Johnson Space Center.

Graphics-intensive info on starting, financing, 
and expanding your own business; gopher and 
ftp links as well.

Social Security news, publications (PDF 
format), state-by-state info, statistical data, and 
employer information. Notably, available in 
both Spanish and English.

Select collections and primary source 
materials on American culture and history.

Numerous links to USGS-related sites.

Searchable indexes and publications, 
plus GIS and data products.

Data sets and abstracts on global 
climatic and geological change.

Central site for USGS data and services, 
including the World Data Center and National 

Satellite Data Archive.

Interesting Web description of the Stellwagen 
project. (Graphics-intensive.)

Web front end to Treasury 
bureaus and services.

Frequently asked questions and tax help.

Searchable lists of tax forms plus official Adobe 
Acrobat PDF version of most IRS tax forms.

Links to community and government resources 
in most of the 50 states. Links to legal and legislative resources in the 

states.

Links to many state agencies.

Collection of links to local and 
intergovernmental organizations in the 
San Francisco Bay Area.

Links to state government, communities, and 
Internet resources.

Wide range of links to government resources, 
organized alphabetically and by subject.

Information about elections and Texas 
corporate filings.

Exhibits and archived government information.

Links to government information in Washington.

NCJRS publications, program information, and links to 
other criminal-justice resources.

Recent Supreme Court decisions with indexes; 
some historical cases.

Links to documents on the White House, National Performance Review, 
and the National Information Infrastructure statement of intent.

Searchable versions of press releases and the proposed U.S. budget for 1995.

Searchable versions of the National 
Information Infrastructure Agenda for Action 

and related documents.

Links to a variety of military sites around the Net.

The source of official time in the U.S., plus history, info on time scales, 
and a link to the National Earth Orientation Service (NEOS).

Home-page central for the Navy: pointers to Navy information, 
what’s new, and resources with a searchable index.

Links to army sites, ROTC, and 
Army Corps of Engineers.

Clifford Collins’ repository of 
military documents and 

resources.
Air Force info and links plus pointers to 
other military servers.

Information about the UN and major UN agencies, plus 
links to other databases, announcements, and 

important agencies.

Information and links to governments 
around the world.

Yahoo Catalog
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/

Maintained by David Filo and Jerry Yang at 
Stanford University, the Yahoo World Wide 

Web hierarchical catalog is an essential 
starting point when you’re looking for Web 
resources. Its links to government resources 

are complete and well organized.

Supreme Court Decisions

GOVERNMENT INFORMATION ZONE

http://www.macuser.ziff.com/~macuser/
gopher://sol1.solinet.net/11/On-Line%20Ready%20Reference
gopher://gopher.counterpoint.com:2002/1
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http://www.ushmm.org/index.html
http://ucmp1.berkeley.edu/exhibits.html
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gopher://marvel.loc.gov:70/11/loc/nls
gopher://porpoise.oise.on.ca/11/resources/CWSE
gopher://yaleinfo.yale.edu:7000/11/Libraries/
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http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/
http://www.macuser.ziff.com/~macuser
gopher://sol1.solinet.net/11/On-Line%20Ready%20Reference
gopher://gopher.counterpoint.com:2002/1
gopher://wiretap.Spies.COM/11/Gov
gopher://odie.niaid.nih.gov/77/.thesaurus/index
http://c.gp.cs.cmu.edu:5103/prog/webster
gopher://gopher.uoregon.edu/11/Reference/Geographic%20%26%20Travel%20Information/phones
http://educom.edu
http://tecfa.unige.ch/info-edu-comp.html
gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/IT/ryder/itcon.html
gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/IT/ryder/itc_data/theory.html
gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/IT/ryder/itc_data/etexts.html
gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/IT/ryder/itc_data/idmodels.html
gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/IT/ryder/itc_data/ejournals.html
gopher://guvm.ccf.georgetown.edu/11/LISTSERV/ipct-j
http://borg.lib.vt.edu/ejournals/JTE/jte
http://jefferson.village.virginia.edu/pmc/contents.594.html
gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/IT/ryder/itc_data/k12.html
http://web66.coled.umn.edu
http://web66.coled.umn.edu/Cookbook/contents.html
http://hillside.coled.umn.edu/others.html
http://ericir.sunsite.syr.edu
gopher://ccnucd.cudenver.edu/h0/UCD/dept/edu/IT/ryder/itc_data/distance.html
http://www.rpi.edu/Internet/Guides/decemj/icmc/top.html
gopher://info.asu.edu/11/asu-cwis/education/other
gopher://info.asu.edu/11/asu-cwis/education/other/tech
gopher://info.hed.apple.com/1
gopher://info.asu.edu/11/asu-cwis/education/other/colleges
gopher://info.asu.edu/11/asu-cwis/education/other/sea
gopher://www.digimark.net/1/educ/her
gopher://www.digimark.net:70/11/educ/dirs/hereps
gopher://www.digimark.net:70/11/educ/dirs/heen
http://www.ed.gov
http://www.cs.cmu.edu:8001/afs/cs/user/mkant/Public/FinAid/finaid.html
http://www.lib.washington.edu/~tdowling/libweb.html
http://www.oclc.org
http://www-rlg.stanford.edu/welcome.html
http://www-rlg.stanford.edu/exhibits/museums.html
http://www.cc.columbia.edu/imaging/html/diap.html
http://www.cc.emory.edu/CARLOS/carlos.html
http://rsl.ox.ac.uk/imacat.html
http://www.ushmm.org/index.html
http://ucmp1.berkeley.edu/exhibits.html
http://www.tcd.ie
gopher://marvel.loc.gov:70/11/loc/nls
gopher://porpoise.oise.on.ca/11/resources/CWSE
gopher://yaleinfo.yale.edu:7000/11/Libraries
http://curry.edschool.virginia.edu/~insttech/frog/Wide
http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/ed.toc.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/FAQs
http://www.luth.se/wais
http://www.cis.ohio-state.edu/hypertext/faq/usenet
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Indices_to_Web_Documents
http://www11.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/bySubject/Virtual_libraries/Overview.html
http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/SDG/Software/Mosaic/MetaIndex.html
http://www11.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/InfoHome.html
http://www10.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/WWW/Servers.html
http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/SDG/Software/Mosaic/StartingPoints/NetworkStartingPoints.html
http://white.nosc.mil/info.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Business/Corporations/Publishing/O_Reilly___Associates__Inc_/GNN___Global_Network_Navigator
http://www.silverplatter.com/intindex/intro.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Indices_to_Web_Documents/Net_Happenings
http://www11.w3.org/hypertext/DataSources/bySubject/Overview.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Indices_to_Web_Documents/What_s_New
http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/SDG/Software/Mosaic/Docs/whats-new.html
http://www.einet.net/about.html#NEW
http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/nunu.toc.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/new.html
http://www.internic.net/scout-report
http://www.seas.upenn.edu/~mengwong/whatsnew.list.html
http://www.digital.com/gnn/wic/newrescat.toc.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Searching_the_Web
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Searching_the_Web/Lycos
http://webcrawler.cs.washington.edu/WebCrawler/Home.html
http://www.cs.colorado.edu/home/mcbryan/WWWW.html
http://www.netweb.com/cortex/project/netsearch
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Searching_the_Web/Robots__Spiders__etc
http://www.mit.edu:8001/people/mkgray/web-growth.html
http://web.nexor.co.uk/mak/doc/robots/robots.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Computers/World_Wide_Web/Databases_and_Searching/WAIS/WAIS_Servers
http://www.wais.com/wais-dbs
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Business/Directories
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Business/Corporations/Telecommunications/AT_T/AT_T_800_Directory
http://www.bizweb.com
http://www.four11.com
http://www.directory.net
http://www.yellow.com
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Internet_Resources
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Internet_Resources/Archie
http://ds.internic.net/ds/dsdirofdirs.html
http://alpha.acast.nova.edu/phone.html
http://alpha.acast.nova.edu/netfind.html
http://alpha.acast.nova.edu/cgi-bin/finger
gopher://phantom.bsu.edu:4320/7whois%20rs.internic
gopher://judgmentday.rs.itd.umich.edu:7777/1
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Internet_Resources/FTP_Sites
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Internet_Resources/Gopher_Sites
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Internet_Resources/Internet_Fax_Server
http://www.eit.com/web/netservices.html
gopher://gopher.tc.umn.edu
gopher://sumex-aim.stanford.edu/11/info-mac
gopher://gopher.archive.merit.net:7055/11/mac
http://www.rpi.edu/Internet/Guides/decemj/internet-tools.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Internet_Resources/Veronica
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference/Internet_Resources/Mailing_Lists
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Reference
http://galaxy.einet.net
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/Architecture.html
gopher://riceinfo.rice.edu/11/Subject/Architecture
http://www.clr.toronto.edu:1080/VIRTUALLIB/arch.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/Language-and-Literature.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/Language-and-Literature/Authors.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/Language-and-Literature/Poetry.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/Language-and-Literature/Prose-Fiction-and-Non-Fiction.html
http://www.cs.cmu.edu:8001/Web/books.html
http://www.cs.cmu.edu:8001/Web/People/spok/banned-books.html
http://english-server.hss.cmu.edu
http://www.etext.org
http://www.etext.org/books.html
http://med-amsa.bu.edu/Gutenberg/Welcome.html
http://www.etext.org/Zines
http://www.ora.com:8080/johnl/ezine-list
gopher://locust.cic.net/11/Factsheet.Five
http://www.etext.org/Zines/InterText
http://www.etext.org/Zines/Quanta
http://sunsite.unc.edu/ibic/IBIC-homepage.html
ftp://gandalf.rutgers.edu/pub/sfl/sf-resource.guide.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/Performing-Arts.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Arts-and-Humanities/Visual-Arts.html
http://bookweb.cwis.uci.edu:8042/AdamsHome.html
http://www.art.net
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Leisure-and-Recreation.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Leisure-and-Recreation/Film-and-Video.html
http://www.cm.cf.ac.uk/Movies/moviequery.html
gopher://riceinfo.rice.edu/11/Subject/FilmTV
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Leisure-and-Recreation/Games.html
http://www.cs.cmu.edu:8001/afs/cs.cmu.edu/user/zarf/www/games.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Leisure-and-Recreation/Humor.html
http://www.quadralay.com/www/Dilbert/Newsletter/1.0.html
http://www.cs.odu.edu/~cashman/humor.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Leisure-and-Recreation/Music.html
http://alfred1.u.washington.edu:8080/~jlks/pike/DeathRR.html
http://www.iuma.com
http://galaxy.einet.net/EINet/staff/wayne/country/country.html
http://www.quadralay.com/www/Austin/AustinMusic/AustinMusic.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Leisure-and-Recreation/Reading.html
http://www.wimsey.com/teletimes/teletimes_home_page.html
http://www.trib.com
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Leisure-and-Recreation/Television.html
http://www.ugcs.caltech.edu/~werdna/sttng
http://www.hyperion.com/lurk/lurker.html
http://tvnet.com/TVnet.html
gopher://gopher.pbs.org
http://www.kli.org/KLIhome.html
http://sunsite.unc.edu/louvre/Europe
http://mistral.enst.fr/louvre
http://www.commerce.net
http://www.commerce.net/directories/directories.html
http://www.commerce.net/directories/participants/participants.html
http://www.commerce.net/directories/news/news.html
http://www.commerce.net/information/help/find.html
http://gnn.com/gnn/gnn.html
http://gnn.com/gnn/bus/index.html
http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/index.html
http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/bus.toc.html
gopher://refmac.kent.edu/1D-1%3a2577%3aBusiness
http://www.law.cornell.edu/nasdaq/nasdtoc.html
http://www.gems.com/realestate/index.html
gopher://wuecon.wustl.edu:671/11/holt
http://www.quote.com
http://www.secapl.com/cgi-bin/qsx
http://pawws.secapl.com/C_html/login.html
gopher://peg.cwis.uci.edu:7000/0/gopher.welcome/peg/INTERNET%20ASSISTANCE/mall
http://www.iquest.net/occ
http://www.espan.com
http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/bus.06.html
http://riskweb.bus.utexas.edu/finweb.html
http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/econ.02.html
http://gnn.com/gnn/wic/bus.02.html
http://gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/index.html
http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/index.html
http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/plan.html
http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/credit.html
http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/tax.html
http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/invest.subjects.html
http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/invest.general.html
http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/www.html
http://nearnet.gnn.com/gnn/meta/finance/res/archives.html
http://networth.galt.com/www/home/networth.html
http://networth.galt.com/www/home/mutual
http://networth.galt.com/www/home/info
http://networth.galt.com/www/home/outlook
gopher://gopher.enews.com/11
gopher://gopher.enews.com:70/11/newsletter
http://tig.com/IBC/index.html
http://tig.com/IBC/Statistics.html
http://tig.com/IBC/Servers
http://www.internet.net
http://www.directory.net/dir/directory.html
http://www.apple.com
http://www.apple.com/documents/productsupport.html
ftp://ftp.apple.com/dts
http://www.claris.com
http://www.apple.com/documents/newton.html
http://www.info.apple.com/til.html
http://www.info.apple.com/dev/developerservices.html
http://www.info.apple.com/dev/dts.html
http://www.info.apple.com/dev/technotes/Main.html
http://www.info.apple.com
http://www.info.apple.com/web.pages.html
http://www.adobe.com
http://www.amug.org
http://www.farallon.com
http://info.globalvillag.com
http://www.hp.com
http://www.uwtc.washington.edu/Computing/Internet/MacintoshResources.html
http://www.uwtc.washington.edu/Computing/Internet/MailingLists.html
http://www.uwtc.washington.edu/Computing/Internet/NonCommercialSites.html
http://www.uwtc.washington.edu/Computing/Internet/CommercialSites.html
ftp://ftp.asante.com
http://www.mot.com
http://lorien.qualcomm.com/QualHome.html
ftp://ftp.radius.com/pub/radius/software/mac
http://www.iquest.com/~fairgate/cw/cw.html
http://www.microsoft.com
http://power.globalnews.com
http://www.qms.com
http://www.symantec.com
http://www.cambridge.apple.com
http://www.astro.nwu.edu/lentz/mac/programming/open-doc/home-od.html
http://www.realtime.net/~jones/info-mac-sites.html
http://www.cambridge.apple.com/more-sites.html
http://www.ziff.com/~macweek
http://kuhttp.cc.ukans.edu/cwis/organizations/kucia/uroulette/uroulette.html
http://www.primus.com/staff/paulp/useless.html
http://www.astro.nwu.edu/lentz/mac/faqs/home-faqs.html
http://rever.nmsu.edu/~elharo/faq/generalfaq.html
http://rever.nmsu.edu/~elharo/faq/systemfaq.html
http://www.realtime.net/~jones/mac-ftp-sites.html
http://www.astro.nwu.edu/lentz/mac/faqs/source/powerbook.html
http://www.cs.purdue.edu/homes/gwp/dtp/dtp.html
http://www.apple.com/documents/outsideresources.html
ftp://sumex-aim.stanford.edu/info-mac
ftp://mrcnext.cso.uiuc.edu/pub/info-mac
ftp://wuarchive.wustl.edu/systems/mac/info-mac
ftp://ftp.hawaii.edu/mirrors/info-mac
http://hyperarchive.lcs.mit.edu/HyperArchive/HyperArchive.html
ftp://mac.archive.umich.edu/mac
ftp://mirror.archive.umich.edu
ftp://wuarchive.wustl.edu/systems/mac/umich.edu
ftp://archive.orst.edu/pub/mirrors/archive.umich.edu/mac
http://web.nexor.co.uk/public/mac/archive/welcome.html
http://web.nexor.co.uk/public/mac/servers.html
http://wwwhost.ots.utexas.edu/mac/internet.html
http://www.dartmouth.edu/pages/TidBITS/TidBITS.html
http://rever.nmsu.edu/~elharo/faq/Macintosh.html
http://rever.nmsu.edu/~elharo/faq/Macintosh.html
http://rever.nmsu.edu/~elharo/faq/newsgroups.html
http://www.intercon.com
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Executive_Branch
http://www.whitehouse.gov
gopher://gopher.tamu.edu/11/.dir/president.dir
gopher://marvel.loc.gov/11/federal/fedinfo/byagency/executive
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Legislative_Branch
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Legislative_Branch/Bills
http://www.trib.com/service/UShouse.html
http://www.unipress.com/will-t-bill.html
http://policy.net
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Legislative_Branch/Congressional_E_Mail_Addresses
gopher://gopher.house.gov
gopher://gopher.senate.gov
gopher://sunny.stat-usa.gov/11
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies
http://www.fedworld.gov/#usgovt
http://english-server.hss.cmu.edu/WhiteHouse
http://eos.esusda.gov/wh/whsum.html
http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/cic/cic.htm
http://www.gsa.gov/staff/pa/cic/multimed.htm
http://the-tech.mit.edu/Bulletins/nafta.html
http://www.lbl.gov/LBL.html
http://www.lbl.gov/whats-new.html
http://www.financenet.gov
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies/Department_of_Commerce
http://www.doc.gov
http://www.uspto.gov
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies/National_Oceanic_and_Atmospheric_Administration
http://www.stat-usa.gov/BEN/Services/ntdbhome.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies/Census_Bureau
http://www.census.gov
http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/popclock
http://www.census.gov/Info.html
http://www.census.gov/cdrom/lookup
http://www.census.gov/org/econ/foreign_trade
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies/Central_Intelligence_Agency__CIA
http://www.ic.gov
http://www.ic.gov/facttell/toc.html
http://www.ic.gov/94fact/fb94toc/fb94toc.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies/Library_of_Congress
telnet://locis.loc.gov
http://www.loc.gov
http://lcweb2.loc.gov/pow/powhome.html
http://lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/exhibits.html
http://lcweb.loc.gov/exhibits/russian/s1a.html
http://lcweb.loc.gov/exhibits/African.American/intro.html
http://sunsite.unc.edu/expo/1492.exhibit/Intro.html
http://sunsite.unc.edu/expo/deadsea.scrolls.exhibit/intro.html
http://sunsite.unc.edu/expo/soviet.exhibit/soviet.archive.html
http://sunsite.unc.edu/expo/vatican.exhibit/Vatican.exhibit.html
http://thomas.loc.gov
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Research_Labs/NASA
http://hypatia.gsfc.nasa.gov/NASA_homepage.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Research_Labs/NASA/Jet_Propulsion_Laboratory
http://www.jpl.nasa.gov
http://stardust.jpl.nasa.gov/planets
http://encke.jpl.nasa.gov
http://NewProducts.jpl.nasa.gov/sl9
http://NewProducts.jpl.nasa.gov/calendar
http://www.jsc.nasa.gov/jsc/home.html
http://www.jsc.nasa.gov
http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies/Smithsonian_Institution
http://www.ssa.gov/SSA_Home.html
http://rs6.loc.gov
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies/Department_of_the_Interior
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies/Department_of_the_Interior/U_S__Geological_Survey
http://www.usgs.gov
http://geochange.er.usgs.gov/gch.html
http://sun1.cr.usgs.gov
http://quissett.er.usgs.gov
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies/Department_of_the_Treasury
http://www.ustreas.gov
http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/irs/irs.html
http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/irs/taxforms.html
http://www.fcc.gov
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States
http://www.law.indiana.edu/law/states.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States/California
http://www.ca.gov
http://www.abag.ca.gov
http://www.sen.ca.gov
http://www.sen.ca.gov/htbin/index/senate_bills9596
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States/Texas
http://www.texas.gov
http://register.sos.texas.gov
gopher://gopher.tdoc.texas.gov
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States/Oregon
gopher://gaia.ucs.orst.edu/11/osu-i%2bs/OLIS
http://arcweb.sos.or.gov
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States/Washington
http://olympus.dis.wa.gov/www/wahome.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/States/Minnesota
http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Judicial_Branch
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Agencies/Department_of_Justice
gopher://ncjrs.aspensys.com:71
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Law/Supreme_Court
http://www.law.cornell.edu/supct
http://sunsite.unc.edu/govdocs
http://www.esusda.gov/wh/whsum
http://sunsite.unc.edu/nii/NII-Table-of-Contents.html
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Military
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Military/Navy
http://www.usno.navy.mil
http://tycho.usno.navy.mil
http://www.navy.mil
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Military/Army
http://ultra.acs.ohio-state.edu
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Military/Air_Force
http://www.af.mil
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/United_Nations
gopher://gopher.undp.org
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Countries/Australia
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Countries
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Countries/Canada
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government/Countries/Japan
http://akebono.stanford.edu/yahoo/Government
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Internet Map Sponsors
Internet Map Sponsors	 Web site	 Email Address
Abacus Concepts		 abacus@applelink.apple.com
America Online	 N/A
APS Technologies	 http://www.apstech.com 	 sales@apstech.com
Attain	 N/A	 sales@qm.attain.com
Bottom Line Distribution	 N/A	 info@dgr.com
Caere	 N/A	 info@caere.com
Club Mac	 N/A
Compuserve	 N/A	 USINFO@CIS.compuserve.com
Computer Discount Warehouse	 N/A	 info@cdw.com
Connectix	 N/A	 info@connectix.com
CRA Systems 	 N/A
Dataviz	 N/A
Daystar Digital	 N/A	 daystar.info@appleLink.apple.com
Diskette Connection	 N/A
Epson	 N/A
Farallon	 http://www.farallon.com  	 info@farallon.com
First Source International	 N/A	 Compuserve : 75151,2421
FWB	 http://www.fwb.com	 FWBInc@aol.com
GDT Softworks	 N/A	 tech_support@GDT.com
Graphsoft	 N/A	 marketing@graphsoft.com
Hewlett Packard	 http://www.hp.com/info/peripherals
Insignia Solutions	 N/A 
Intercon	 http://www.intercon.com	 info@intercon.com  
Kaetron	 N/A	 kaetron@neosoft.com
La Cie	 N/A 
LLB Habitat 	 N/A
MacConnection	 N/A
MacMall	 N/A	 MacMall@eworld.com
Macromedia	 N/A  
Media Magic	 N/A	 mikekane@mmagic.com
Megahaus	 http://pheonix.net/~megahaus
Microsoft	 http://www.microsoft.com1	 msdn@microsoft.com
Motorola	 http://www.mot.com
Nisus	 http://www.nisus-soft.com/~nisus
Pinnacle Micro	 N/A	 info@pinnacle-micro.com
Proxima	 N/A
Qualcomm	 N/A
Reply Corporation	 ftp.netcom.com/pub/re/reply 	 reply@netcom.com
Sony 	 N/A
Syex Express 	 N/A 
TechWorks	 N/A
Tektronix	 http://www.tek.com 
Visioneer	 http://www.visioneer.com
Xante	 N/A

http://www.farallon.com
http://www.hp.com/info/peripherals
http://www.intercon.com
http://www.apstech.com
http://pheonix.net/~megahaus
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